



CITY OF RED BLUFF

Parks and Recreation Department Advisory Commission Minutes

Date of Meeting: Time of Meeting: Place of meeting:	June 8, 2011 7:00 p.m. Red Bluff Council Chambers 555 Washington Street Red Bluff, California
Commissioners Present:	Fred Avila, Chairperson Rachelle Sousa, Vice Chairperson Amanda Wigno Patricia Phillips
Commissioners Absent:	Tim Morehouse, Dulce Herendira, Mike Shaffer
Staff Present:	Debbie Carlisi, Director Anita Rice, Administrative Assistant

A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Approval of Minutes

Commissioner Sousa motioned to approve the May, 2011 minutes, seconded by Commissioner Wigno.

Ayes: 4 Noes: 0 Absent: 3

C. Citizens Comments

None

D. Current Business

Prop 84 – Statewide Park Development and Community Revitalization Program

Director Carlisi informed the Commission that both grants are with consultants until Friday June 10th and then will be mailed.

"The City of Red Bluff is an Equal Opportunity Provider"

River Park Festival Update

Director Carlisi said the River Park Festival Committee met the previous Friday and will meet again June 14th to finalize the festival plans. She said three live bands are scheduled, portable restrooms are ordered, and the Registration fee for the crafters was lowered from \$100 to \$35 resulting in more crafters registering.

Director Carlisi said the three day festival begins Friday June 24th with a kick-off party at Wilcox Golf Course. Saturday the festival continues at the River Park during the day featuring a children's carnival, craft booths, water ski show, beer garden, a live band and swimming at the McGlynn Pool. Saturday night the festival moves to the Tehama County Fairgrounds for a dance and Sunday a fun run is scheduled at Red Bluff High School.

Donations

Director Carlisi reported the Red Bluff Community Center Auxiliary paid for 22 new tables for the Community Center.

Students from Senior Make a Difference Day donated \$144.81 for Funzone Camp Scholarships for needy children.

McGlynn Pool

Director Carlisi informed the Commission of the City Pool opening June 11 and enough money was raised for the pool to run for nine weeks.

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Wigno inquired as to when the Commissioners will have their annual park tour and Director Carlisi clarified September is the usual time for the annual park tour.

Commissioner Phillips inquired as to when the Prop 84 grant had to be submitted. Director Carlisi informed the grant deadline is July 1, 2011.

Chairperson Avila thanked Director Carlisi for a good job and asked if she is going to raise the Funzone rates. Director Carlisi said she is raising the half day rates from \$6 to \$7 and the whole day rates from \$12 to \$13 per day.

Chairperson Avila adjourned the meeting at 7:29 p.m.

The next meeting of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission will held July 13, 2011 at the City Hall Council Chambers at 555 Washington Street, Red Bluff, Ca 96080. The City of Red Bluff is an equal opportunity employer.

Respectfully submitted,

Anita Rice Administrative Assistant